
 

 

Springdale Conservation Area - C21 (KLEP 2015) 

The Springdale Conservation Area has historic significance as part of the Jane Bradley’s 1839 
160 acre land grant whose boundaries are evident through the following streets: Karanga Avenue, 
Locksley Street, Roseberry Road and Stanhope Road. The area has aesthetic value for the high 
number of intact Federation and Inter-war buildings, as well as significant twentieth century 
development. The area is characterised by medium to large lots with well-established gardens. 
The houses are almost exclusively detached residences, with only few exceptions. Architectural 
styles present include Federation Queen Anne, Arts and Crafts and Bungalow, and Inter-war Old 
English, Spanish Mission, Mediterranean and Californian Bungalow. Many houses retain period 
landscape features including sweeping drives, borders of mixed shrubberies and planted out beds. 

A significant landmark within the conservation area, the Killara Bowling and Lawn Tennis Club 
sites have strong links to the historical development of the area, notably the work of J G Edwards. 
They also represent a continued and historic use of the land for recreational purposes.  

 


